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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, August 31, 2010 5:39 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: 8/31 Pakistan Flood Relief Donations Report 

FYI 

From: Klevorick, Caitlin B 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 3:16 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Reines, Philippe I 
Subject: Fw: 8/31 Pakistan Flood Relief Donations Report 

From: Grover, Charles H 
To: Kennedy, Patrick F 
Cc: Davisson, Brandon; Anderson, Roger W; Bordley, Donna; Klevorick, Caitlin B; Shah, Khushali P; Thessin, James H; 
Kaplan, Sid L; Millette, James L 
Sent: Tue Aug 31 15:15:38 2010 
Subject: 8/31 Pakistan Flood Relief Donations Report 

Please find the updated Pakistan Flood Relief donation totals through August 30: 

1. Have received $37,780 in pledge funds from texting all at $10 each so 3,778 pledges 
2. Have received $246,423 in credit card donations from 2,736 donors 
3. Have received $ 9,760 in ACH donations from 118 donors 
4. Have received $50,144 in mailed in checks/cash from 276 donors 

So in total we have received $344,107 in pledges and donations from 6,908 donors 

On average this is about $50 per donation/pledge. If you excluded the ten dollar pledges/donations the 
average donation was $98 dollars. 

Charlie 

Charles H. Grover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Resource Management 
Global Financial Services (RM/GFS) 
Department of State 
Charleston, SC 

843-308-5607 phone 
843-308-5577 fax 

Save a tree... please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to 
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